

# Meeting

Date: 06-07-17

An Urgent meeting is held today 06.07.2017 at headroom 2:30 P.M. on wards, Dept. of Santali, v.v. of Faculty members. So all members are request to attend the meeting.

## Agenda

- ① Discuss on the M.A. 1st & 3rd Sem. class Allotment and Reten
- ② Discuss on the M. phil 1st Sem. <sup>syllabus &</sup> class Allotment
- ③ Discuss on brief Report on our Dept., Academic Session 2016-2017.
- ④ Misceleneus.

- ① Shyam ch. Hembrom. - ~~6.7.17~~
- ② Dr. Ratan Hembrom. - ~~6.7.17~~
- ③ Selee Hembrom. - ~~6.7.17~~
- ④ Khudiram Muzum. - ~~6.7.17~~
- ⑤ Kali ch. Hansda. - ~~6.7.17~~

## Resolution

- ① We resolved in the meeting that the M.A 1st Sem. & 3rd Sem class Allotment and Reten are Approved.
- ② We are again resolved in the meeting that the M. phil 1st Sem. class allotment are Approved.